## **Habeel Ahmad**

### Consultant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: habeel.ahmad@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 515418132

LinkedIn: habeel.ahmad@seecs.edu.pk



### **About**

Dr. Habeel Ahmad is working as Consultant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Habeel Ahmad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

in Embedded Systems	1993 - 1998
Michigan State University, United States	
BE in Avionics	1976 - 1980
NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Consultant	2022- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2022 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2008 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Air Cdre	1976 - 2009
Pakistan Air Force , Air HQ Islamabad	
Awards	
Efficiency Badge	1998
CAS Commendation Cert	1991
Professional Memberships	

# PEC